
 
David Phan, D.C., QME  

From: "eBay" <aw-confirm@ebay.com>
To: <lextreme@lextreme.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 26, 2007 6:01 AM
Subject: eBay transaction started- Payment request !!
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 Shipping Details :  

  
eBay sent this email to David Phan. 
Your registered name is included to show this message originated from eBay. Learn more.  

  
  

Dear eBay member, 
 
The following item(s) are protected in this eBay transaction:  
  

 

 

 

  Item entitled : TRANSACTION DETAILS

2004 Z06 LS6 
Engine 405 HP 

W/T56 6Sp & Acc 
243 

       
  

  

1. eBay accepts the transaction and offers purchase protection to the buyer (if the transaction is declined, no further 
action is required from the buyer or the seller);  

2. The buyer sends payment and the seller receives it. After the payment is received, the seller must notify eBay. 
Buyer will send the payment details directly to the seller's email address. The seller has three business days to 
send the tracking number of the shipment to the buyer and to eBay. If no tracking number is provided, a full 
refund is immediately sent to the buyer;  

3. Buyer receives the merchandise and has five days to inspect it. If it is complete and as described, the buyer 
should accept the merchandise. If he refuses the merchandise, the buyer must ship the merchandise back to the 
seller within three business days.  

4. After the inspection period is over, the buyer must contact eBay with the result of the inspection. If the buyer 
refuses the merchandise, the refund will be sent to the buyer after the tracking number for the return shipment is 
verified.  

  Complete your eBay transaction in 4 easy steps:

  

 Ship to: 
Name: David Phan 
Address:18575 E. Gale Ave. 
City/State : Rowland Heights, CA 
Zip code/Country: 91789,United States 

Shipping cost:  US$ 0.00  
Duration: 2 Days (3-4) Days in weekends 
Tracking number: PENDING  
(WAITING FOR PAYMENT)

 Ship from:  Additional costs: 

Name: Patrick McDonough 
Address:PO Box 5697 
City / State:Auburn CA 
Zip / Country: 95604,United States 

Item:2004 Z06 LS6 Engine 405 HP W/T56 6Sp & Acc 243 
Price: US $3,500.00 
Shipping & Handling:  US$ 0.00 
Total amount to pay: US $3,500.00 

Seller's verified payment address: 



  

  

 

First name: Patrick

Last name: McDonough 

Address: PO Box 5697

City: Auburn,CA 

Zip code: 95604
Country: United States

 

 The merchandise must be sent to:  

Buyer's shipping address:  

First name: David 
Last name: Phan 
Address: 18575 E. Gale Ave. 
City: Rowland Heights, CA 
Zip code: 91789 
Country: United States

 

   Payment instructions: 
  

  
Our seller use Money Gram Service for the payment due the fact is not able to use PayPal as a method of payment for the 
moment.  
Payment must be sent by Money Gram. 
Next step to be taken: The buyer must send the payment to the seller. 
To submit the payment with Money Gram you have the following option:  
Pay for the transfer with cash at a local Money Gram agent.  
Click here to locate the agents in your area:  http://www.moneygram.com/eFindUs/findUs.do?
countryCode=US&languageCode=en   
  
However, Money Gram is designed mainly for sending cash to friends and family in need, so telling them you are sending the 
money to an eBay seller will prevent your money transfer to go through and you will be unable to complete this transaction.  
  

  
 
Because the fee to send a Money Gram is high,compared to other methods of payment, we have arranged with the seller to 
compensate for half of this fee (i.e. if it costs you US$ 100.00 to send the payment, take US$ 50.00 from the amount insured and 
send the balance).  
 
  

  
1) 8 digits(Reference number):  
2) Exact sender's name on file with Money Gram:  
3) Y t t dd fil ith M G

Next step to be taken: The buyer must send the payment to the seller via Money Gram :

Once the payment was sent, email the seller at:  mcdonoughpatrick@aol.com  the following information :
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